From: Otto, Ngola

To: PETERS Gary (Framatome)

Cc: Morey, Dennis; ELLIOTT Gayle (Framatome); MEGINNIS Alan (Framatome)

Subject: Withholding Determination for Publication of ANP-10344P-A, Rev. 0, “Framatome Best-Estimate Enhanced Option
III Methodology” (EPID L-2019-TOP-0046)

Date: Friday, May 21, 2021 12:16:00 PM

Attachments: Withholding Detmination for Publication of Framatome TR ANP-10344P-A BEO-III - NRC 897.pdf

Mr. Gary Peters, Director
Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Framatome, Inc.

3315 Old Forest Road
Lynchburg, VA 24501

Mr. Peters,

Attached please find the completed NRC form 897 for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission staff forms for proprietary information withholding determination regarding
Publication of Framatome Inc. (Framatome) topical report, ANP-10344P-A, Rev. 0,
"Framatome Best-Estimate Enhanced Option Il Methodology."

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Ngola Otto

Project Manager, Licensing Projects Branch
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

e-mail: Ngola.Otto@nrc.gov
phone: (301) 415-6695
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NRC FORM 897
(01-2021)

SR PESG U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Topical Report Withholding Determination

Topical Report Information Review Information

Report Number:

ANP-10344P-A, Rev. 0

R Nuclear Reactor Regulation/Division of
Office/Division/

Title:

Branch: Operating Reactor Licensing/Licensing
Publication of ANP-10344P-A, Rev. 0, Projects Branch

"Framatome Best-Estimate Enhanced Option
[II Methodology"

ADAMS Accession
Number:

Project Manager:  |Ngola Otto
ML21131A197

EPID:

L-2019-TOP-0046

Docket Number:

Reviewers: John Lehning

99902041

Staff Withholding Determination

The NRC staff has reviewed your application and the material in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.390.
Based on the statements in the affidavit, the NRC staff has determined that the submitted information contains
proprietary, commercial information and should be withheld from public disclosure.

Therefore, the submitted information marked as proprietary will be withheld from public disclosure under 10 CFR
2.390(b)(5) and Section 103(b) of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

D The NRC staff has reviewed your application and the material in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.390.
Based on our review, we have concluded that the proprietary request does not comply with the requirements of 10 CFR
2.390. Therefore, the NRC staff is denying the request to withhold the information under 10 CFR 2.390.

ADAMS Accession Numbers (Top row is for transmittal of this form)

Package: ML 21141A098 E-mail: ML 21141A073 This Form: ML 21141A075
Incoming Letter: ML 21131A131 Nonproprietary Version: ML 21131A130
Basis for Denial:
Approvals
Technical Branch
. Digitally signed by Ngola A. Ott
Projects Manager Ngola A. Otto Date: 2021 05.21 12:11-18 -04°00
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